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DATE:  August 4, 2011 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the 
district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  

In that behalf, the board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the 
benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board 

accept with appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

$  750.00 
 

Kraus Anderson Co. 
 

Fix Century Junior High’s floating dock 

100.00 Brian & Amy Hamilton 
Stacy, MN 
 

Snare drum w/case & clarinet w/case for needy students 
at Southwest Junior High 

79.10 Dean’s Food Co. 

Ft. Worth, TX 
 

Educational materials for Wyoming Elem. from Land O’ 

Lakes milk caps program. 

100.00 Julie Anderson 
Forest Lake, MN 
 

Two magnetic boards for new teachers 

700.00 The Education Foundation of 
the Forest Lake Area 

(TEFFLA) 
 

Grant award for video conferencing unit for Lino Lakes 
Elem. STEM program 

300.00 The Education Foundation of 
the Forest Lake Area 
(TEFFLA) 
 

Ipad for Columbus Elem. CDC program. 

250.00 Wal Mart Foundation 
Bentonville, AR 

 

Columbus Elem. school supplies and equipment. 

363.61 Silver Lane Quilters Long 
Arm Machine Quilters 
Forest Lake, MN 

For FLHS quilting class. 
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